LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 24, 2023
TO: Honorable Harold V. Dutton, Jr., Chair, House Committee on Juvenile Justice & Family Issues
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4606 by Allen (Relating to the operation of a juvenile justice alternative education program by a
county department of education.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Education Code as it relates to the operations of a juvenile justice alternative
education program by a county department of education. According to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department,
any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact
The local education department of a county with a population greater than 125,000 would develop an juvenile

justice alternative education program

Source Agencies: 644 Juvenile Justice Department, 701 Texas Education Agency
LBB Staff: JMc, DDel, KFB, KVEL, SL
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